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Interview
1 message

Brittany Griffin <bngriffin@utah.gov>

jeff@ringsidepolitics.com <jeff@ringsidepolitics.com> Sat, May 7, 2022 at 10:08 AM

Reply-To: "jeff@ringsidepolitics.com" <jeff@ringsidepolitics.com>

To: Jay Hopkins <jhopkins@crcadvisors.com>, Brittany Griffin <bngrifin@utah.gov>

Cc: Mike Martin <mmartin@crcadvisors.com>, "Derek A. Kreifels" <derek@sfof.com>, Marlo Oaks <moaks@utah.gov>
Thanks for everyone's help in arranging the interview on our show, Ringside Politics.
It went well, State Treasurer Oaks presented a very compelling argument,
Best Wishes,

Jeff Crouere

On May 5, 2022 7:04 PM Jay Hopkins <jhopkins@crcadvisors.com> wrote:

The segment will be 10 minutes.
Best,
Jay

From: Brittany Griffin <bngriffin@utah.gov>
Sent: Thursday, May 5, 2022 6:52 PM

To: Jay Hopkins <jhopkins@crcadvisors.com>; jeff@ringsidepolitics.com
<jeff@ringsidepolitics.coms

Cc: Mike Martin <mmartin@crcadvisors.com>; Derek A. Kreifels <derek@sfof.coms; Marlo Oaks
<moaks@utah.gov>

Subject: Re: Another media request -- Ringside Politics with Jeff Crouere

Jeff,

I'm sorry for your loss. Here's the requested information:

1. Photo attached
2; Skype:*(Treasurer Oaks would MUCH prefer to do the interview via phone, due to the

early time. We'll expect a phone call unless we hear otherwise.)
3.ﬁ

Thanks,

Brittany Griffin

Policy and Communications Deputy
Utah Office of State Treasurer
(801) 918-1411

bngrifin@utah.gov

Follow the Utah Office of State Treasurer on social media:

£ M B [

Facebook  Twitter Instagram Linkedin

On Thu, May 5, 2022 at 4:40 PM Jay Hopkins < jhopkins@crcadvisors.com> wrote:

https://mail.google.comlmail/u/O/'?ik=8f85dd0804&view=pl&search=aII&permthid=thread-f%3A1 732184321472542141 %7Cmsg-{%3A1732184321472. .
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Sorry about that, Brittany, the host's mother died, which is why he's been
noncommunicative. The host, Jeff Crouere, asks if he can call Treasurer Oaks? He
also asks that he be sent:

1. A high-res photo

2. A Skype address (no worries if he doesn't have one or doesn't want to do
that at such an early hour - it can still be done by phone only)

3. Treasurer Oaks phone number.

Given the time constraint, please feel free to respond directly to Jeff
Crouere or through me.

His contact info is:
Jeff Crouere (Ringside Politics)

jeff@ringsidepoliti
viobile |

He reconfirmed that he has Treasurer scheduled for 5:15 am Mountain
Time. He did not respond on segment length, and I'm continuing to pursue
that.

Thanks, and please let me know if you have any questions.

Jay Hopkins
CRC Advisors

Mobile:
jhopkins@crcadvisors.com

From: Brittany Griffin <bngriffin@utah.govs>

Sent: Thursday, May 5, 2022 3:50 PM

To: Jay Hopkins <jhopkins@crcadvisors.coms

Cc: Mike Martin <mmartin@crcadvisors.coms: Derek A. Kreifels <derek@sfof.com>;
Marlo Oaks <moaks@utah.gov>

Subject: Re: Another media request -- Ringside Politics with Jeff Crouere

Do we have a phone number for Marlo to call? Also, how long is the interview?
Thanks,

Brittany Griffin

Policy and Communications Deputy

Utah Office of State Treasurer

(801) 918-1411

bngrifin@utah.gov

Follow the Utah Office of State Treasurer on social media:

£ b @ [

Facebook  Twitter Instagram Linkedin

On Mon, May 2, 2022 at 10:01 AM Brittany Griffin < bngriffin@utah.gov> wrote:
It's probably easier if he calls the show, but either way works.

Brittany Griffin
Policy and Communications Deputy
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Utah Office of State Treasurer
(801) 918-1411
bngriffin@utah.gov

Follow the Utah Office of State Treasurer on social media:

& § @&

Facebook  Twitter Instagram  LinkedIn
On Mon, May 2, 2022 at 9:58 AM Jay Hopkins < jhopkins@creadvisors.com>
wrote:

Thank you! Would Treasurer Oaks prefer to call in, or
would he prefer the radio show to call him?

From: Brittany Griffin <bngriffin@utah.gov>

Sent: Monday, May 2, 2022 11:57 AM

To: Jay Hopkins <jhopkins@crcadvisors.coms

Cc: Mike Martin <mmartin@crcadvisors.coms: Derek A.
Kreifels <derek@sfof.coms; Marlo Oaks <moaks@utah.gov>
Subject: Re: Another media request -- Ringside Politics with Jeff
Crouere

That works for Treasurer Oaks.
Thanks,

Brittany Griffin

Policy and Communications Deputy
Utah Office of State Treasurer
(801) 918-1411

bngrifin@utah.gov

Follow the Utah Office of State Treasurer on social media:

f M & [

Facebook  Twitter Instagram Linkedin

On Mon, May 2, 2022 at 7:40 AM Jay Hopkins <
jhopkins@crcadvisors.com> wrote:

Hi Brittany,

It took him a while to respond, but Jeff
Crouere of the national radio program
“Ringside Politics asks if the State Treasurer
could come on his show this Friday, May 6 at
7:15 a.m. ET (5:15 am Mountain)?

Many thanks!
Jay

Jay Hopkins
CRC Advisors

Jhopkins@crcadvisors.com

h(tps://maiI.google.com/mail/ulO/?ik=8f85dd0804&view=pt&search=all&permthid:thread-f%3A1 732184321472542141%7Cmsg-f%3A1 732184321472...
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Jeff Crouere is a native New Orleanian and his
award-winning program, “Ringside Politics,”
airs nationally on Real America's Voice
Network, AmericasVoice.News weekdays at 7
a.m. CT and from 7-11 a.m. weekdays on
WGS0 990-AM & Wgso.com. He is a political
columnist, the author of America's Last
Chance and provides regular commentaries
on the Jeff Crouere YouTube channel and on
Crouere.net.

From: Brittany Griffin <bngriffin@utah.govs
Sent: Monday, April 25, 2022 2:57 PM

To: Mike Martin <mmartin@crcadvisors.coms>
Cc: Jay Hopkins <jhopkins@crcadvisors.coms;
Derek A, Kreifels <derek@sfof.com>; Marlo Oaks
<moaks@utah.gov>

Subject: Re: Another media request -- Ringside
Politics with Jeff Crouere

He's available any day this week at that time.
Thanks,

Brittany Griffin

Policy and Communications Deputy
Utah Office of State Treasurer
(801) 918-1411

bngrifin@utah.gov

Follow the Utah Office of State Treasurer on social media:

] ¥ @B [m

Facebook  Twitter Instagram Linkedin

On Mon, Apr 25, 2022 at 12:09 PM Mike Martin <
mmartin@crcadvisors.com> wrote:

Hi Brittany - one more here.,
This one for Ringside Politics at
(very early for you) 715am ET
one day this week. Jay on our
team cc’d here to coordinate.

https:/fwww.wgso.com/shows/
ringside-politics/

Mike Martin
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_(cell/signal)

From: Jay Hopkins
<jhopkins@crcadvisors.com>

Sent: Sunday, April 24, 2022 2:23 PM
To: Mike Martin
<mmartin@crcadvisors.com=>
Subject: Fwd: Next Week

Good opportunity, | think.

Jay

From: Jeff Crouere <jeff@wgso.com>
Sent: Saturday, April 23, 2022
4:05:05 PM

To: Jay Hopkins
<jhopkins@crcadvisors.com>
Subject: Next Week

Jay,

Is the State Treasurer available to join
me for an interview via Skype one
morning next week at 7:15 a.m. ET to
discuss this issue?

Best Wishes, Jeff Crouere

Jeff Crouere is a native New
Orleanian and his award winning
program, “Ringside Politics,” airs
nationally on Real America's Voice
Network, AmericasVoice.News
weekdays at 7 a.m. CT and from 7-
11 a.m. weekdays on WGSO 990-
AM & Wgso.com. He is a political
columnist, the author of America's
Last Chance and provides regular
commentaries on the Jeff Crouere
YouTube channel and

on Crouere.net. For more
information, email him

at jeff@ringsidepolitics.com

If you would rather not
receive future
communications from CRC
Advisors, let us know by
clicking here.
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CRC Advisors, 2760
Eisenhower Ave, Alexandria,
VA 22314 United States

Jeff Crouere is a native New Orleanian and his award winning program, “Ringside Politics,” airs nationally on Real
America's Voice Network, AmericasVoice.News weekdays at 7 a.m. CT and from 7-11 a.m. weekdays on WGSO 990-
AM & Wgso.com . He is a political columnist, the author of America's Last Chance and provides regular commentaries
on the Jeff Crouere YouTube channel and on Crouere.net . For more infarmation, email him at
jeff@ringsidepolitics.com
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